



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

FAX. 868-8159

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

December 10, 1990

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #66 regarding the park at the corner of Massachusetts and Clarendon Avenues, please be advised of the following:

City Electrician George Fernandez has checked the lighting at the park and has determined that it is not adequate. While there is lighting on the Massachusetts Avenue part of the park, two-thirds of the park has no lighting. The Community Development Department, as part of its typical open space design process, solicited the residents' opinions as to the design of the park at the time the park was built. Lighting was not added to this area specifically at the request of the neighbors.

Chief of Police Anthony Paolillo has instructed the sector car to keep this park from being used as a drinking location. The Police have made numerous arrests at this location and will continue to do so.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 7 S-1235

Awaiting Report Item # 66, regarding the
park at the corner of Mass. and
Clarendon Avenues.

In City Council,

December 10, 1990

Placed on file